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The Honorable Hlarold C. Hollaenbeck _
House of Representatlives S

NDear Mr., {nollenbeck:

Wa refer to your letter to our Office, dated
Octobher 3, 1980, concerning the difficulties your
constituent, Mr., Alan L., Berlin, vice president of
Harvis & Tipouraph, Inc,, has experienced ragaxd-
ing a new specification for artificisal Jeather
awventhands issued by the hefense Poarsonnel Suppart
Center, Defense Logistics Agency, Philadephia,
Pannanylvanjia,

As we underatand it, Mr. Berlin is unabla at
the present time to supply the artificial leather
sweitthands hecause only Lydall, Inc., can produce
the ftemn according to the specifications and Lydall,
Inec,, has Brirel TLeather Corp., Harris & Tipoyraph's
compotitor, as its sole dlistributor. In light of
this, Mr. Berlin argques that the arrangement betwean

wizal Leather Corp. and Lydall, Ing., violates the
antitrust laws. He aiso states that Harrxie & Tipo-
graph may be forced to close 1f it is unable to bid
on the Government's requirements for synthetic
sweatbands.

Wwe have held that violations of the antitrust
laws relating to restraint of trade are matters
properly for consideration by the Department of Juntice
and not our 0ffice. B8ec Security Assistance Forces i
Fquipment International, Inc., B-194838, February 6,

1980, 80-1 CPD 95, Therefore, any camplaint Harris &
Tipograph hae in this regard should be referred ’
to the Department of Justice for appropriate action.
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As to the specification itnelf, it is well

entabliuhed that the determination of the minimum needs

of a contracting agency and the methods of nccommodating
those naada are tha responsibility of the agency itgelf.
This is because we have recognired that Government pro-
ouraxant. officlals who are familiar with the conditions
undér which supplios, equipunant, or services have bean
used in the past, and how they are to be used in the
future, are generally in the beat position to know the
Govermment's actual needs and, therefore, are best able
to draft appropriate specificationa. Consequent.ly, we
will not question an agency's dotarmination of what its
minimum needs are unless there in a clear showing that
the determination has nd reasonable basis. See H.M.
SW‘.DX Compan ¢ 3“197302. June 12' 1980' 80 1 CPD 4130
The fact that a potential bidder is unable to compete
because of the terms of & specification does uct entab-
lish that the specification does not represent the

"leglitimate needs of the agenoy, id., and your con-

stituent has:provided no evidence that the agency's
determination concerning the gpecification is
unreasonabla,

We trust that this information will be helpful
to yor in advising your constituent.

Sincerely youra,

Yoerrey R Von Gleve

" Por thg Compiroller General
of the United States






